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        Henderson County Finance 
113 N. Main St 

Hendersonville, North Carolina 28792 

 

Memorandum To: Pre-Bid Meeting Attendees 

From:   Doug Guffey 
   Purchasing Agent 
 
Subject: Addendum 1: Request for Proposals for Grinding Services 

Date: August 17, 2022 

 

This addendum forms a part of and modifies the bidding requirements, contract forms, contract 
conditions, and/or the specifications for the Request for Proposals:  Grinding Services.  Bidder shall 
acknowledge receipt of the Addendum by signature and date below.  The signed addendum shall be 
submitted as a part of your proposal.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 

The following modifications and additions are to be made to the scope of work: 

I. The County shall pile the finished ground material 
II. Pallets and debris to be ground are to be kept in separate piles 
III. The grinder shall have a maximum 4 inch to 6 inch screen 
IV. Bidder shall have 30 days from the date of the grinding request to be mobilized and on-site 
V. The pile selected to be ground shall be blocked off on the day of measurement and kept 

separate from incoming debris. 
VI. Grinder shall separate nails.  The County will be responsible for the disposal of the nails. 
VII. Modification of Section IV. Determination of Cubic Yards of Material to be Ground, Item C 

a. Solid Waste Manager and the representative shall calculate the piles size based on 
dimensions using the Trapezoidal Prism Formula as defined below: 
  

Height (base width + top width)/2 x Length = Cubic Feet  
Cubic Feet / 27 = Cubic Yards  
Priced per Cubic Yard  

 

 

 

Signature:  __________________________________ 

Date:  ______________________________________ 


